Statof Flrida OR'G,NAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 29, 2000
TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons

FROM: Patricia A. Christensen, Senior Attorney, Legal Divisionl/(/

RE: Docket No. 991666-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 106-W to add

territory in Lake County by Florida Water Services Corporation - Issue [dentification
Meeting

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the following
time and place:

9:30 a.m., Tuesday, September 12, 2000
Room 362

Gerald L. Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting will be to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.
All interested persons are invited to attend.

Any person who is unable to attend may participate via telephone by dialing (850) 921-6433
or Suncom 291-6433 at the date and time specified above.

If you have any questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6220 or Richard
Redemann at (850) 413-6999.

PAC/lw

oe: Division.of Records and Reporting
Division of Regulatory Oversight (Redemann)
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